
SPOTLAND AND FALINGE AREA FORUM

Thursday 13 July 2017 at 7.00pm
Spotland Methodist Church, Rooley Moor Road, 

Rochdale OL12 7ES

AGENDA

1.  Welcome, Introductions, Apologies and Code of Conduct 

2.  Greater Manchester Police including PACT meeting 

3.  Minutes of last meeting/Matters arising/Updates 

4.  Members/Ward Funds 2017/2018 and projects supported 
during 2016/2017 

5.  Open Forum - An opportunity for local residents to comment on 
issues in the ward 

6.  Date and time of next meeting 

Thursday 24 August 2017 at 7.00pm
Spotland Methodist Church

Public Document Pack



Rochdale Township Area Forums
Code of Conduct

It is established by and for the Rochdale Township Area Forums that the following 
code of conduct will govern the behaviour of their members.  The code of conduct will 
be enforced by the Chair of this meeting.

Conduct at meetings
Members will at all times observe accepted practice while taking part in discussions 
to:

• Be courteous to each other and support and assist other members in finding
the best possible solution to problems being discussed

• Allow each other the opportunity to speak and comment
• Attempt as far as possible to stick to the agenda and assist each other to

reach effective conclusions
• Operate within the constitution where applicable
• Aggression, violence, threats, harassment, intimidation and other disruptive

behaviour in the forum will not be tolerated
• The term ‘members’ applies to all those present at the meeting

Confidentiality
• Members will refrain from mentioning specific individual cases which may

cause embarrassment or identification of an individual
• Any information or item shared that is of a confidential nature will not be

disclosed to anyone else apart from members of the Forum in order to allow
the business of the meeting to proceed.

Dignity at meetings
• All those who attend Forum meetings have the right to be treated with dignity

and respect regardless of their race, colour, ethnic or national origin,
nationality, gender, marital status, age, sexuality, religion or any other matter
which causes people to be discriminated against

• The meeting will do all that is in its power to oppose all forms of harassment
and bullying

Individual Members
• Should disclose any personal interest that they consider may affect or

influence their approach to the matter being discussed
• Must show respect in all their dealings by observing reasonable standards

and courtesy, and by not seeking to take unfair advantage by virtue of their
position

Political Affiliation
• Even though individual members may be affiliated to/or be members of a

political party, they may not represent a political party in their role as
individual members of this Forum

• Elected Members attending meetings outside the ward they represent may be
allowed to speak, at the discretion of the Chair.

Breach of Code of Conduct
• If anyone attending the Forum meeting does not abide by the code of

conduct, the Chair will have the discretion to decide on an appropriate course
of action.  The Chair may either issue a warning, ask the person to withdraw
from a particular agenda item or exclude that person from the meeting.

• Where a person is asked to leave a meeting, the Chair will have the discretion
to decide whether or not that person is welcome to attend future meetings.

• The Chair at his/her discretion, may close the meeting if he/she deems it
necessary Page 2

Agenda Item 1



SPOTLAND AND FALINGE AREA FORUM
Thursday, 30 March 2017

MINUTES

Present: J & J Fleming, P. Massey (Chair), B. Fitton, M. Green, F. Healey, D. Holden, T. 
LeMonnier, R. LeMonnier, Mr & Mrs Somerville, Mrs Forden, A. Foster, B. Holden, E. Chadwick, B. 
Green, M. Oliver, L. Midgely, R. Heap, A. Milburn, S. Ashworth, S. Whitworth, B. Patterson, C. 
Dodgson, R. Crabtree, J. Moss, D. Hopkinson, Mr & Mrs Ashworth, A. Meek, A. Rawsterne, D. 
Phillips, J. Addy and C. Faulkner.

Officers: G. Finch (Township & Engagement Officer) and PCSO Krishan Vohra (GMP)

Councillors: Councillors C and S Biant and Cocks

Apologies: D. Connaughton, M. Coates, D. Kay, K. Lawrence and PC Jones

69 WELCOME, INTRODUCTIONS, APOLOGIES AND CODE OF CONDUCT
The Chair welcomed everyone and reminded the Forum to abide with the Code of Conduct for the 
duration of the meeting.

Apologies had been received from D. Connaughton, M. Coates, D. Kay and K. Lawrence.

70 GREATER MANCHESTER POLICE INCLUDING PACT MEETING
PCSO Vohra attended the meeting for this item.

Apologies had been received from PC Jones.

The Forum was informed that over the last three months a number of thefts of bikes had occurred, 
drug activity had become problematical, reports of anti-social behaviour had increased and car theft 
had increased.

The Forum was reminded that GMP cannot act alone and the general public play an important role 
in providing the police with intelligence in relation to criminal activity. 

Residents raised the following concerns:

- Drug dealing on Clark’s Lane, Edward Street and Chaseley Road
- Speeding in the Ward

Residents were encouraged to use the 101 number to report non-emergency crime. PCSO Vohra 
could also be contacted on the following email address – krishan.vohra@gmp.police.uk.

The Forum was also informed that residents via GMP can arrange for the use of a speed gun (non-
enforceable) to monitor traffic. If anyone is interested in requesting this service please contact 
PCSO Vohra directly. 

Concerns were also raised about the lack of police presence in the Ward and the view that the 101 
service was inadequate.

71 MINUTES OF LAST MEETING/MATTERS ARISING/UPDATES
The minutes of the Area Forum held on Thursday 15 December 2017 were approved as a correct 
record.

Page 3

Agenda Item 3

mailto:krishan.vohra@gmp.police.uk


The following updates were provided;

Meanwood School Fencing
A resident put forward an alternative proposal for the restoration of the above fencing. The resident 
explained that he was aware of a group of local people who had the necessary skills and knowledge 
to restore the fencing and that using this group would reduce significantly the estimate already 
received for the project.

It was explained that in order for projects to be supported they had to comply with Township Terms 
and Conditions. 

The majority of residents in attendance supported the restoration of the fencing because of its 
heritage value.

The Township and Engagement Officer agreed to arrange a meeting with the resident to discuss 
this proposal in more detail.

Hedges on Ings Lane
The Township and Engagement Officer informed the Forum that the hedges were the responsibility 
of the Council and that they had recently been cut.

Residents raised concerns about the condition of the fencing that supports the hedges.

The Township and Engagement Officer agreed to investigate this further.

Land at the junction of Edenfield Road / Ings Lane.
The Forum was informed that the above land had been sold on two occasions at auction, however 
both sales subsequently fell through.

It was expected that the land would eventually go to auction again.

Safety Barrier – Junction of Sandy Lane / Viking Street
The Forum was informed that the application concerning the installation of a safety barrier at the 
above junction had recently been approved at Rochdale Township Action and Resources Sub 
Committee.

Some residents expressed concern about this as the Sandy Lane / Viking Street junction was not 
recognised as a major accident ‘hot spot’ in the Ward.

Residents asked if other, more problematical junctions in the Ward could be considered for safety 
improvements; Ings Lane being identified.

TBA
Two updates were distributed to the Forum in relation to this issue. Please see links below.

A lengthy discussion took place about this issue with residents raising the following comments / 
questions. 

- What action has been taken regarding the Illegal tipping that has taken place on the site?

Response: The Environment Agency are conducting a criminal investigation into this.

- Why was the investigatory work delayed?

Response: Weather problems.

Page 4



- Will survey results be made available to the public?

Response: The site owner has committed to share the report with the Council and when this 
takes place the report will then be made public.

- What responsibility does the local authority have with regards to the building’s safety?

Response: The Township and Engagement Officer agreed to investigate this further.

- Hammering and banging noises have been heard coming from the site.

Response: The site owner’s agent has confirmed that no work is currently being conducted 
on site and security is present on site.

- A number of residents were of the opinion that there needed to be more openness and 
transparency between the local authority and residents in discussions about the TBA site.

Lenny Barn

A deed of understanding and release to transfer land at Ings Lane to Lenny Barn was made by 
the Council in 2012; a copy was sent to the Charity Commission for their attention and Title to 
the land is available from the Land Registry and is a public document.

72 SECTION 106 FUNDS
The Forum was informed that the current balance of Section 106 monies available to the Ward was 
£68574.12 and that the money had not been earmarked for any specific project at present.

In addition to the above The Church Inn development had accrued an open space contribution of 
£19920 which was yet to be received and the Seddon development on Mellor Street have submitted 
an application to modify the Section 106 agreement. This application is currently being evaluated.

Following discussion about possible options for the use of Section 106 funds in the Ward, there was 
overwhelming support for the development of Ings Lane play area.

A resident also asked if there was a deadline in place as to when Section 106 monies had to be 
committed to specific projects.

The Township and Engagement Officer agreed to:
 Investigate when Section 106 contributions had to be committed.
 Forward the Forum’s views concerning developing Ings Lane play area to the 

relevant services.

73 OUTCOME OF SPOTLAND & FALINGE AREA FORUM SUB GROUP MEETING
The Chair informed the Forum that at a recent meeting of the Area Forum Sub Group the following 
projects were supported:

 Environmental improvements in the Ward:
- Ings Lane Median Strip
- Greaves Lane shops
- The placement of a planter at the corner of Churchill Street
- Spotland Road corridor

£4087

Page 5



 Spotland Community Association Exercise Classes

£800

 St Edmunds Church Stairlift

£2500

74 MEMBERS/WARD FUNDS
The Forum was informed that Members / Ward Funds for 2016 / 17 have been allocated. A 
breakdown of spending for 2016 /17 can be viewed via the link below.

It is expected that funding streams for 2017 /18 will be known in June 2017.

75 OPEN FORUM
The following issues were raised by residents;

1. Concerns over flooding  on Holmes Street

Response: This would be reported to the relevant service.

2. The bollards at the junction of Clement Royds Street and Spotland Road cause manoeuvre 
problems

Response: It was explained that the bollards were installed for safety reasons and to stop 
vehicles being parked on the footpath. 

3. Litter around Meanwood School

Response: This will be reported to the Clean and Green Team.

4. Littering/rubbish problems within alleygated areas

Response: Alleygated areas are the responsibility of the residents. If residents causing the 
problem are renting private properties landlords should be contacted.

5. Flooding problems at the walkway on Sheriff Street

Response: This will be reported to the relevant service.

6. Dog fouling on Amy Street, Spotland Tops, Martin Lane and Cutgate Road.

Response: If fouling is taking place on Rochdale Boroughwide Housing (RBH) land RBH 
should be informed.

7. Incomplete double yellow lines on Churchill Street, near to the school.

8. A number of residents raised concerns about the condition of the land that was situated 
between the library and the housing development on Ings Lane.

76 DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING
The Forum was informed that the dates of meetings in 2017/2018 would be:

29 June 2017
24 August 2017
16 November 2017

Page 6



8 February 2018

All meetings would be at Spotland Methodist Church, commencing 7pm.

Page 7


	Agenda
	1 Welcome, Introductions, Apologies and Code of Conduct
	3 Minutes of last meeting/Matters arising/Updates

